Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday November 3, 2014 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Selectmen checked mail and signed checks.
- 2. Reyer Jaarsma came in with an intent to cut and discussed equipment committee and the cemetery truck.
- 3. Tom Spaulding came in to talk about the new cemetery truck and fall cleanup of cemeteries and Town property. The budget was also discussed.
- 4. Selectmen called Andy Peck about the fall cleaning of cemeteries.
- 5. Selectmen talked about a driveway issue on Dodge Hollow Road.
- 6. Adjourned 8:15.

Respectfully submitted:

Scott Baker, Selectman

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday November 7, 2014 7:00am

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

Selectmen met to talk about the tax rate. Heidi Jaarsma and Bill Caterino attended

Respectfully Submitted

Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday November 7, 2014 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Sharon Oszajca came in to talk about a logging operation in Town that she has concerns about.
- 2. Frank Hawkins came to talk about his veteran exemption.
- 3. Selectboard called the Local Government Center to clarify a tax question. They called back with the information.
- 4. Vincent Demasi came to talk about a driveway permit on Dodge Hollow Road.
- 5. Heidi Jaarsma came in to talk about using a barricade from the Highway Department for a fund raiser at Town Hall.
- 6. Selectmen talked about the lights in the Town Hall and possibly upgrading to LED.
- 7. Selectmen also discussed a traffic concern in Town.
- 8. Selectmen made a phone call to the engineer for a bridge job the Highway Department is planning. He returned the call.
- 9. Wayne Gray talked about ongoing projects the Highway Department is doing. He also talked about fuel prices and the quotes he is working on.
- 10. Doug Hackett came in to talk about police issues and the traffic concern.
- 11. Selectmen approved minutes of October 3, 6, 10, 13, 17, 20, 24, 27 and 31.
- 12. Selectmen called a resident to discuss a veteran exemption after talking to the LGC.
- 13. Selectmen voted to adopt the contracts for fuel, propane and diesel fuel and signed contracts.
- 14. Adjourned at 5:00pm

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Baker

Respectfully Submitted

Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday November 10, 2014 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Selectmen signed checks and reviewed mail.
- 2. Scott Reuthe, Fire Chief, came to talk about the Fire Department sexual harassment policy and about air pack bottle replacement. They will need to be replaced in 2015 and they are working on a possible grant for the purchase. Also discussed was the Auxiliary and the information to add them to liability insurance.
- 3. Selectmen called George Edson and left message.
- 4. Lois Fitts came to talk about the Fire Auxiliary and the insurance coverage. We gave her the information.
- 5. Bill Fitts talked about the lights in the Town Hall and the Selectmen asked him to get 3 prices. He was also asked to get prices for the Little Town Hall roof which needs replacing.
- 6. Sandra and Randy Ayers came in to finish paperwork.
- 7. Adjourned 8:30pm.

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday November 14, 2014 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Selectmen went over mail, discussed issues, made phone calls and reviewed pictures of the new culverts on Hell Hollow Road that the Road Agent brought in.
- 2. Don Dunn came in to talk about property assessments.
- 3. Wayne Gray talked about Highway Department issues and getting prices for winter sand for the 2015 budget, and getting things finished for winter.
- 4. Steve Parks came in to get building permit signed.
- 5. Selectmen made a decision to lock a town owned piece of property.
- 6. Adjourned 5:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday November 17, 2014 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Dale Lawrence Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. Corrine Kelliher came in for a building permit #430-14.
- 2. George Edson came in to talk about reimbursement for painting of the Meeting House.
- 3. Selectmen signed checks and reviewed mail.
- 4. Selectmen requested information as Cemetery Trustees from the Trustees of the Trust Funds in order to correct Perpetual Care reimbursement for 2014.
- 5. Adjourned at 8:10.

Respectfully submitted:

Dale Lawrence, Selectman

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday November 21, 2014 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Dale Lawrence Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. Chad Roberge from Avitar came in to talk about updates to the property maps.
- 2. Bill Caterino came in to discuss his property assessment. He also discussed the Town's website.
- 3. Bill Wall came in to discuss the possibility of the Town creating an ordinance against "fracking" commercial only.
- 4. Wayne Gray, Road Agent, came in to discuss highway matters including signage.
- 5. Phone call from a resident regarding the recreation discount on their property.

Respectfully submitted,

Dale Lawrence

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday November 24, 2014 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Selectboard signed checks and reviewed mail.
- 2. Selectmen made phone calls talked about CREA property.
- 3. Jim Barker came to talk about CREA property.
- 4. Selectboard wrote a letter to a property owner about 20% recreation discount.
- 5. Selectboard reviewed employee policies and procedures.

Respectfully submitted:

Scott Baker, Selectman